

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Heitman, Grant (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 8:07 AM
To: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Perucca, James (CI-StPaul); Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul); Imbertson, Mitchell (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 227 Fuller Ave for 10/4 hearing

Per Lisa, the property is still vacant but may be secure now. Code sent an extensive list of exterior items that management appealed. They were given until this morning to complete exterior items. Otis is supposed to meet management there this morning to see if the work is complete.

From: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul) <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 6:37 PM
To: Heitman, Grant (CI-StPaul) <grant.heitman@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Perucca, James (CI-StPaul) <james.perucca@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul) <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Imbertson, Mitchell (CI-StPaul) <mitchell.imbertson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 227 Fuller Ave for 10/4 hearing

It doesn't look like a letter was ever sent.

Notes say that is property was vacant per Lisa Martin and was sending to VB.

Grant please provide any additional content and reply all since hearing is tomorrow.

Thank you.

AJ

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 4:22 PM
To: Perucca, James (CI-StPaul) <james.perucca@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul) <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul) <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Imbertson, Mitchell (CI-StPaul) <mitchell.imbertson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 227 Fuller Ave for 10/4 hearing

Is there a condemnation order. I don't see one in STAMP. Please provide if there is one. Thanks.

Mai Vang

Pronouns: She/Her

City Council Offices – Legislative Hearings

15 W Kellogg Blvd, 310 City Hall

Saint Paul, MN 55102

M: (651) 266-8585 | D: (651) 266-8563

Legislative Hearing Appeals – www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings



SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA